Gavin Newsom

Governor
Memorandum
Date: December 6, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2011112045

Garaventa Hills Project (SUB 13-001, SPDR 13-005)

Director

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: _NOD Garaventa

241125 Revised.

All other project information remains the same.
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City of Livermore
Community Development Department

CALIFORNIA 1052 S. Livermore Avenue
Livermore, California 94550

Date: December 6, 2024
To: State Clearinghouse

Subject: Request for Update to NOD Posting Document Availability and Location Figure
for Garaventa Hills Project (SCH# 2011112045)

The City of Livermore recently submitted a Notice of Determination (NOD) for the Garaventa Hills project
with the SCH number 2011112045, posted on 11/26/2024. We kindly request that the "Final Environmental
Document Available at" be updated to include the physical address and the direct web link to the
documents. The revised Final EIR document availability is as follows:

Final Environmental Document Available at: Livermore Community Development Department, Planning
Division, 1052 South Livermore Avenue, Livermore, CA, and at the following website
https://www.livermoreca.gov/departments/garaventa-hills-project.

Additionally, a figure showing the location of the project site has been added as a second page.

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please feel free to contact me at
scstewart@LivermoreCA.gov or (925) 960-4468. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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Steve Stewart, Special Projects Coordinator
City of Livermore

Community Development Department
1052 South Livermore Avenue

Livermore, CA 94550
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